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Amit Ashur <amit@ashur-law.com>
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<yossi@rpn.co.il>; Dikla Amar <dikla@gishur-da.co.il>; Jenny Duke <jenny@nob-law.com>
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From: Dudi Peretz <dudi@pflaw.co.il>
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To: |nT79 "a<gali@rpn.co.il>; Amit Ashur <amit@ashur-law.com>; Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il>
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From: Dudi Peretz <dudi@pflaw.co.il>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 8:35 PM

To: |nT79 "a<gali@rpn.co.il>; Amit Ashur <amit@ashur-law.com>; Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il>

Cc: in<hagar@rpn.co.il>; Edward Klar <performance.capitalmarkets@gmail.com>; or<yossi@rpn.co.il>; Dikla Amar <dikla@gishur-da.co.il>; Jenny Duke
<jenny@nob-law.com>

Subject: RE: "2 NUXNI PTI2N NIX7AN - 20T DIDIN

falonib)

/https://igld.com

David Peretz, Adv.

B.S.R Tower #2 18th Floor | 1 Ben-Gurion Rd. Bnei Brak, Israel

Phone: +972-3-7553898 | Fax: +972-3-7553899 | Mobile: +972-54-8008406
E-mail: office@pflaw.co.il | Website: www.pflaw.co.il

Important - the information in this email message and in any attachments thereto may contain confidential and/or
attorney-client privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby kindly requested to refrain
from disclosing and/or storing and/or otherwise using the contents hereof for any purpose, have it deleted from
your computer system, and kindly notify the sender at +972-3-7553898 or at the above e-mail address.

Thank you.

From: |nT%9 *na<gali@rpn.co.il>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 5:36 PM

To: Amit Ashur <amit@ashur-law.com>; Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il>

Cc: in<hagar@rpn.co.il>; Edward Klar <performance.capitalmarkets@gmail.com>; 'oi<yossi@rpn.co.il>; Dudi Peretz <dudi@pflaw.co.il>; Dikla Amar
<dikla@gishur-da.co.il>; Jenny Duke <jenny@nob-law.com>; |nT2a a<gali@rpn.co.il>

Subject: RE: D"2w NUXNI PTIAN NIX7NN - 20T DIDINR

.DI01D NIX7 NYaxn 'andi 0T A"xn

.NXA 02101 DI0ND WNKRY 12TV N7 AT - TIT

,19933

Gali Feldman, Adv.

Reznik Paz Nevo Trusts Ltd.

14, Yad Harutzim St. Tel-Aviv, Israel 6770007
Tel : 972-3-6389200

Fax: 972-3-6389222

E-Mail: gali@rpn.co.il
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WWW.RPN.CO.ILPLEASE NOTE OUR UPDATED WEBSITE:

Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT b%

From: Amit Ashur <amit@ashur-law.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:53 PM
To: Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il>

Cc: wn<hagar@rpn.co.il>; Edward Klar <performance.capitalmarkets@gmail.com>; ror<yossi@rpn.co.il>; |nT7a a<gali@rpn.co.il>; Dudi Peretz
<dudi@pflaw.co.il>; Dikla Amar <dikla@gishur-da.co.il>; Jenny Duke <jenny@nob-law.com>

Subject: Re: "2W NUXNI PTIAN NIX7NN - ANT LNDIN

Amit Ashur, Adv.

10 Dubnov St., Dubnov House, 1st Floor

Tel-Aviv 6473209

Tel: +972-54-7455757
Email: amit@ashur-law.com

LinkedIn | Instagram

R vihath

JI0T9 7179%% yapn (21w) 280 - 2107 1707 R

T"IY ,71UX N'ay

NIIYKRY NI , 20T N ,10 anarTaim

6473209 2'ar-n

054-7455757 "0
amit@ashur-law.com X171

falpbleleh il IR RS (Pl

P please consider the environment before printing this email

On Tue, May 6, 2025 at 4:49 PM Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il> wrote:

nony

1272'T IR WK Ny Ty

NN 'K NP1 DA Ny

WX Ny T'IY7 NN

T T2V X9 o Tn T Y wipannw (' 1.4 q'yo — "7y D2 n7aipny NNX NItNon NNN YIR Ny 1Y 7Y 01 0domn noinn 1'"wn
DN (MIN27 N'OIIN'T DA YA1DW) N7RYT 0N MY N7Y' TX 70 XD NTNALIWR 1y T %W nndon qpwn X7 (IWXR Ny
1IX'N RIN [INMNY NIYAN WUR2ANT7 DX N7RYN 7V 101 DT W' 0 TNNY

0'N901n oy ni10197 PDF 11717 ni7w'21 o ir'wn 7277 X1 "

From: Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:23 PM
To: Amit Ashur <amit@ashur-law.com>

Subject: RE: "2w NuXNI PTI2N NIX7AN - 20T DNLIN

_28_

Cc: an<hagar@rpn.co.il>; Edward Klar <performance.capitalmarkets@gmail.com>; 1o1'<yossi@rpn.co.il>; 0779 a<gali@rpn.co.il>; Dudi Peretz
<dudi@pflaw.co.il>; Dikla Amar <dikla@gishur-da.co.il>; Jenny Duke <jenny@nob-law.com>

nv'aAYy '9) ny'7 Nnyn Nx 'npenn
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054-8008405

From: Amit Ashur <amit@ashur-law.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:18 PM

To: Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il>

Cc: in<hagar@rpn.co.il>; Edward Klar <performance.capitalmarkets@gmail.com>; 'o1'<yossi@rpn.co.il>; nT79 *2a<gali@rpn.co.il>; Dudi Peretz
<dudi@pflaw.co.il>; Dikla Amar <dikla@gishur-da.co.il>; Jenny Duke <jenny@nob-law.com>

Subject: Re: "W NUXNI PTIAN NIX7AN - 20T DIDIN

WOV O3 LYW 992 117 CIR - 01’7 00197 ¥P0N NP 11990 Nw OX
L2XOXRY NN DTV

nny

Amit Ashur, Adv. TV ,JIUK N'ny

10 Dubnov St., Dubnov House, 1st Floor NIYXY NI ,amarTna,10 anarTain

Tel-Aviv 6473209 6473209 21ar-n

Tel: +972-54-7455757 054-7455757 :"0

Email: amit@ashur-law.com amit@ashur-law.com 717

LinkedIn | Instagram oworR | PRIp»Y

P please consider the environment before printing this email
|On Tue, May 6, 2025 at 4:15 PM Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il> wrote:

qT INIR AIY

D'07j717/D2IND DT 7Y NDINNY DYV 'RY NLAI DTN ITAMY ON'NN X7

TNA7 AN NIFYIRD DNYNNN DA D7YNN

DI'n D097 7211 '7IXY 1D N"1I970 NINBY? NNIY'? TWOX

From: Amit Ashur <amit@ashur-law.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 3:43 PM

To: Ady Fighel <ady@pflaw.co.il>

ICc: in<hagar@rpn.co.il>; Edward Klar <performance.capitalmarkets@gmail.com>; o1
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